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My, <olm loar, Counsel
Bouad Judiciary voadttes
Woshdugbon, BDela

Bacr vp, Doar,

Totay © recuived wiat L believe might be significant evidence
roeisting to Howardi and Dorethy Hunt and the source or sources of the
moasy they reccived and dispenseds It iz a list of the serial numbers of
tho money lirse Hunt had in her purse at the time of her death. This seece
% nave baen of interest in no investigation prior to yourm. If you are
intercstod, I rocognise that this may be rather latex for you, But if
o fent to conduct any investiemtion, I'1l be glad o vovide a copy of
this list and other informetion { Lelieve relevant,

Contrary to news ascounts, all e roney vas not in $100 hills. and
what I saw reported nowherey she had it in two separate walleds.

The remaining official records in Chicapo are no longer coumplete
with veymrd fo her othor pousesaiona.

I an writing a Watergate book. 1 am neaving the end of the rough
drafte I woulld zppreciats L 47 you mould add zo to eny press Ligh
yon moy have for whatover veleases you make, If this could include the
volumes already reloased 4% would bs quibte helpful, oz would uhabover
books will follove

That your invesitigation has gone inte areas of evidence that seum
to have been ignored is encouraging.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



